OUrgent [OReturn receipt OExpand Group [Restricted [IPrevent Copy

From:

Sent: 2024-06-05 £H{= 10:07:35

To: Ying Yeung MO/PLAND <yymo@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd/PLAND
<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc

Subject: s.16 Application No. A/YL-PH/988

Attachment: Letter regarding to ((13) inHAD YL C&D 17_45_45_04_221 pt

2).pdf; S pdf; JREE S pdf

Dear Mr. Mo & TPB,

We would like to submit the information for the captioned Application for your further action. Please
see the attached reports for details.

Should you have any query, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you very much for your help!

Best Regards,
Jones Chan

Smartek E&M Engineering (HK) Ltd.

SMARTEK E&M ENGINEERING (HK) LIMITED
REKEIR(EB)BRALE
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIERERRSA

Re : 5.16 Application No. A/YL-PH/988

AANFER R E TEAEARAENGER  AhfExE (13)
inHAD YL C&D 17_45/45/04/221 pt. 2 [EIZ 40 T -

I, Yuen Chi Yuen, am a representative for Smartek Engineering Investment Limited.
Regarding to the file number: (13) inHAD YL C&D 17 45/45/04/221 pt. 2, the reply
as follows:

(1) BRHFE - LI BN A EM TR E ek ts » IRIBAERIRDT
e TRHY

There have been no modifications to any devices or equipment at the aforementioned

location for this application, and the situation is the same as it was before.

(Structure 1 : Ancillary Office, Height : Not exceeding 5m, 1 storey)

(Structure 2 : Retail Shop, Height : Not exceeding 5m, 1 storey)

FFREE AR B RATRF: A/YL-PH/837
Please refer to the previously approved old file record: A/YL-PH/837.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BEIRKRERRAE

(2) B 2020 FEFI6 RS - X Bl BER GBI RFIRIERFREE 0
AITKEER ~ ARl EER © TN REIBUFSE M =UE
RIEI LT - ARIEREITE » SR - BENE W&
HEEFEEH -

Since 2020, Our company has been committed to keeping the location clean and tidy.

The residents have not been affected by any sewage overflow or litter. No complaints

have been received from the government departments or residents regarding to

environmental pollution, such as noise production, drainage blockage, mosquito
breeding, or similar issues.
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIREERARALE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/100s 1S064

1- S INEUIR

The condition of the stream outside the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIREREARRNE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 80mm f/1.8 1/405s 1SO50
5 22°26'59°N 114°550'E

)24 05 ) 09
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2 - HEEIGHINZ RGN

The condition of the stream outside the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIERELKBREARAE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/100s 1SO50

3 - HEEISHINZ IR

The condition of the stream outside the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIRELEBREARAH

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/193s 1SO50

4 - SR I NR AU

The condition of the stream outside the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIRERARALH

}) BXREHFBHINE » FEEEEELY 40 - 50 K » MR A A R
BF o mtmEE B REZENE - BEEEER AL
B YRS EHE(Converted Container) » EEEE 28 KAEA » A=
=N 5ok (EHEE ﬁ[%ﬁf’ﬁﬁﬂiﬁuﬁ%@ =REEET > WA EH
Ho HEAgEREE MHE » e ReEEKREL -

This application is situated around 40-50 meters from the ancestral hall, and there are
other villagers living in front of it. According to the satellite map, the ancestral hall is
surrounded by a three-story village house. The building container (Converted
Container) at the application location is about 2.8 meters tall and won't exceed 5
meters. The application location's gate is directly opposite to a three-story residential
building, not an ancestral hall. It is believed that it will not exceed the height of
ancestral hall and block it, which will have an impact on Feng Shui and the livelihood
of people.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIRLERARLH

fAE
ancestral hall

HENE
Application
location




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BETREEARNT

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA Q 23mm /1.9 1/968s 1S050

SR EREHEREE

The main gate of the application site is where the residential building is situated.

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/1486s 1SO50

B L B S it e B (R S N 22 5]
The height of the facilities within the application site is lower than the height of
the external buildings.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIRERARAE

XIAOM! 13 ULTRA g 12mm /1.8 1/4435s 1SO50

B ESANARREEM SIREE
The application site is separated from the residential areas by partitions that
serve as fences.

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA g 12mm /1.8 1/2976s 1S0S0

M ESNEEARAREERR g ERE
The application site is protected by trees that serve as a barrier, and there will be
no impact on residential areas.
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETRELBEARSH

Yours faithfully

Yuen Chi Yuen
Representative of SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BRETREKERRAHA

Re : 5.16 Application No. A/YL-PH/988

RAN=ERERZE TREERRATFE AR EEZRMEE
BUTT -

I, Yuen Chi Yuen, represent Smartek Engineering Investment Limited. The response
to the questions from the Drainage Services Department is as follows:

TR EHA26/4/2024 - 9/52024) KEFR S » GHEREE -
§29/5/2024 > RSB BENIRE R E Nz R » A NEEZUT/KIE
FIMRE AR &

During the past two weeks (26/4/2024 — 9/5/2024), there were reports of heavy rain.
The application site's drainage was dry and clear on 9/5/2024, with no blockages that
could cause stagnant water that could cause mosquito infestations.

S % &7 FE 3

26-04-2024 F 09-05-2024 HJKRIRE
Weather report from 26-04-2024 to 09-05-2024
ERIRE BRI E https://www.weather.gov.hk)

Reference from Hong Kong Observatory




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIREBRARAF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 23mm /1.9 1/1280s 1S0250

1- R BESRBEINT

Figure 1 - Application for information on the status of drainage services at this location.

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/245s 1S050

2 - HEE I ESREIR

Figure 2 - Application for information on the status of drainage services at this location.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIERERRLF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm f/1.9 1/100s 1SO64

3 - HER L ESN RGN

Figure 3 - Application for information on the status of drainage services at this location.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETEREARALH

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm f/1.9 1/500s 1S0250

4 - FER L ESNREINL

Figure 4 - Application for information on the status of drainage services at this location.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETEREARALF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA Q 23mm /1.9 1/100s 1SO100

HER LB IMEKEZF, 'RATRK

There is no stagnant water in the drainage at the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIEZRERARLE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/159s 1S0S0

1 - HER L ESNEIE IR

Figure 1 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIEREARLE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm f/1.9 1/100s 1S064

2 - Rl ESNENREFUIRT

Figure 2 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETEEEARRLH

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 28mm /1.9 1/193s 1SOS0

3 - R BSMNEDE TR

Figure 3 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETEREARLH

W

i

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 80mm f/1.8 1/405s 1SO50
4 - R ESNEIZ LRI

Figure 4 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIERBERRAH

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/100s ISO50

5 -HER L BESNENE AU

Figure 5 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
B TRLEARAT

=

it . s (] grem———— 255

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/193s 1SOS0

6 - FHER il EFNENZ IR

Figure 6 - The streams surrounding the outside of the application site.

Yours faithfully

Yuen Chi Yuen U
Representative of SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIERERRSE

Re : 5.16 Application No. A/YL-PH/988

TANBRTIREHRETREEEARAENRE A EmZ A 0E
T

I, Yuen chi yuen, represent Smartek Engineering Investment Limited. The response to
the questions from the Transport Department is as follows:

(o) FHERE

Impact Assessment

T TIEABBEBRES 1 A - BREHTEAESRREAE
BER2ER - (HRET)

The estimated number of staff will be maximum 1 person per day. Daily estimated
trip generation will be stable not more than 2 / vehicle per day. (For our staff only)




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIEREARLT

(b) R Ea AR AL
The application site has its own private road entrance and exit,
1. EAEHED AR ERZERER D IRARSATH

The entry and exit of light goods vehicles (LGV) won't have adverse impacts on the
residents and traffic on Fan Kam Road.

B - HAD (B R - A EEE R AR L A ER
T ARS)

Figure 1 -Entrance and Exit (According to the image, the pedestrian
passage 1s not obstructed by the light goods vehicle that is parked on
the private road.)




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIEREARLE

=gl

L-Ll.,..‘_wp

=

&3 - HAO

Figure 3 - Entrance and exit




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIRERERRLF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/1800s 1SOS0

1 - A EEEOELREE b A g BRI EEHL S
Figure 1 - The passage of large trucks is not hindered by a light van
parked on a private road.

AT w ™ TTOs ﬂ

XIAOM! 13 ULTRA g 12mm /1.8 1/2000s 1SO50

=2
Figure 2




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIEREARSH

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 12mm /1.8 1/2000s 1SO50

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm f/1.8 1/2000s 1SO64

=4
Figure 4




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIEREARLF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 12mm /1.8 1/1697s 1SOS0

&1 - A [ER A R AR E

Figure 1 - Different types of vehicles' passage conditions.

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA g 12mm /1.8 1/1648s 1SO50

=2
Figure 2




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BETEBEERAT

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 12mm /1.8 1/2000s 1S064

13
Figure 3

ii. FEHEBEML BN  IHIAREH EEIREIN - &7

EARKATEEAGE ¢ MRS R A R R BATRARKES
E IRRGRER - - NVREFEOBMIRZ A

The real-time measurement of the traffic flow on Fan Kam Road

revealed that approximately ten vehicles pass by per minute nearby the

application site. The passage of large, medium, and small vehicles is

not affected by parking light goods vehicles on the private road at the

application site.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIREEZEBEARAE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm f/1.9 1/926s 1SO50

1 - K 8RS B IR EIRRR

Figure 1 - Fan Kam Road's traffic conditions.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIRERARALE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/954s 1SO50

2
Figure 2




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIRERARLE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/926s 1S0S0

3
Figure 3
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BRETRELEARASE

OELYNEIEVEIS

The vehicular ingress / egress is 6 m
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETREREARLE

(d) AR R T E iR E
Public Transportation & public utilities nearby.

i HREEA A LE LERERTTK 2 E/K K oThA

Nearby, there is a public bus route called 77K that goes between Sheung Shui and
Yuen Long.

B
77K =

=) TESR(RE)

77K - E/KETTRI(BFIES)
BUS 77K-From Sheung Shui to Yuen Long (Fung Cheung Road)

L RE4RE

Bus route map

12




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIRERERRCEH

kmB / /K

stat SHEUNG SHUI end YUEN LONG (FUNG CHEUNG ROAD)

Full Route

SHEUNG SHUI BBI - SHEUNG SHUI TERMINUS (PLATFORM A2),SHEK WU HUI POST
OFFICE,CHOI NGAN HOUSE CHOI PO COURT,PING KONG,GOLF COURSE,ON PO
VILLAGE,LIN TONG MELTSIU KENG,YING PUN,YING PUN (SHEUNG),KIU TAU,TA SHEK $8.1
WU TSUEN,TA SHEK WU,TA SHEK WU (SHEK TONG),PAT HEUNG JPC CENTRE,SHUI KAN
SHEK,CHUK HANG HA CHE

WANG TOI SHAN,PAT HEUNG POLICE STATION,VEGETABLE STATION,PAT HEUNG SHEK
KONG BRIDGE,KAM TIN CLINIC,NG KA TSUEN,SHA TIN HANG TSUEN,KAM SHEUNG
ROAD STATION,SHA TIN HANG,NG KA TSUEN, TAI KONG PO,KAM TIN,KAM TIN $6.4
MARKET,KAT HING WAL,MUNG YEUNG SCHOOL,KO PO TSUEN,HA KO PO TSUEN,AU
TAU,TUNG SHING LELYEUNG UK TSUEN,POK Ol HOSPITALYOHO MALL |

[YUEN LONG (FUNG CHEUNG ROAD) BUS TERMINUS | |
Schedule

Mon To Fri Saturday Holiday

06:15-07:05 15-20min || 06:15-13:50 15-20min||06:15-22:55 20-25min
07:05-07:55 12-13min || 13:50-22:55 20-25min||22:55-23:25 30min
07:55-17:30  15-20min || 22:55-23:25 30min
17:30-23:25 25-30min

Morning Peak Special Departures Monday to Friday t
Mon To Fri
07:25

Morning Peak Special Departures Monday to Friday t
Mon To Fri
06:55

ELHREFE
Schedule

13




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BEIEREARARAE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 23mm /1.9 1/1244s 1SO50

0 e LU IVA AN VA B AN
Bus stop at the Fan Kam Road

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 71mm f/1.8 1/912s 1SOS0

&1 - EEuhE

figure 1 - Bus stop situation

14




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIERLERARAF

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/1623s 1SO50

&2 - EuE

figure 2 - Bus stop situation
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
RETIRERARLE

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA 23mm /1.9 1/138s 1SO50

2024 0509 1528 49 22°26 53'N 114°550°E

&3 - RN (PTHiih)
figure 2 - Bus stop situation (Chuk Hang Station)
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
METIRERARLSH

ii. A A/ N (GLvan) BREK S AREARTTH R /K
A minibus (Red route) is located near by that goes along Fan Kam Road between
Yuen Long and Sheung Shui.

fm ABAHNERE

TCEA(FE R 17) “ EKEFHEES)

ALEAH/NE184%

Mini bus red route 18
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED

BREIRKREARLSE

ERGATNEES BREDPESS
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NEEE
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MME
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=En

nER

e

ez Eat:

Ordinary Routeing Major Boarding and Alighting Point
Yo King 5q PLB Terminus ¥ia King 5a PLE Termsinus
Hong King 5t
Yuen Long Heng Lok Rd
¥au Yuk Rd
Tai Tong Rd
Hop Yick Rd
Py Cmeghe 3
Canthe Peak Rd - Yoen Long
eng Yt Rd
Castle Pesk Rd - Yuen Long
Kam TinRd # M3l ang Rice section
Ha Ko Po Tsuen [N
Ko Po Tsuen
Kam Tin hung Yeurg Pulic Sch
K3t Hing Was
¥am Tin Post Offce
Kong Tai Rd
Kam Tin Chini
Shek Kang San Tsuen
Taat Sng Kong Tsueny
Shek Kang Viegetable Statian
Faen KamBd # Had and Ric secsion
Pat Heung Police Station
Wang Tol Shan Shan Tsuen
W A
Sk Kan Shek
Ta Shak W Shek: Tang
Ying Pun Tsuen
Tz Keng Rd
MK Golf Club
NevthDatrict Hogpital
Po Shek Wu Rd
Po'Wen Rd
San Fung fve
TeunFuSt
anTeo R
SanFatSt Sheko Whs Ml Sitting-out Ares
FuMing 5t
SanFung Ave
San'Wan Rd

Wanln

N84 - E KRB e R, AT B

Route for Minibus- From Sheung shui (San Wan Lane) to Yuen Long (Yu King
Square) Going through Chuk Hang Tsuen Station.
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIREREARALE

iii. R BT ETIE LUhER27745F)

It takes 2 minutes and 45 seconds to walk from the application site to the Chuk Hang
Bus Station.

3

: e
oM AR301S M

02:45.29

PR
Actual walking time and the time shown on Google.
iv. A AR ) B S AR E

Passersby can rest using the public facilities (chairs) near by.

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA e 28mm /1.9 1/1508s 1SOS0

REEMTT

Resting area

19
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SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BREIEREARRSE

v. EATECA A FRHIFT

A public toilet is located nearby.

e

i
!
|

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 23mm /1.9 1/1486s 1SOS0

AR RS UTTHT ALISSE

Next to Wang Toi Shan Chuk Hang Tsuen’s entrance is the public toilet.

‘.l"-““‘.‘El“

VRN LONG CHUK HANG TIVEN PUBLIC TORET

i

il
¥
o 1

3

i

|

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 87mm /1.8 1/2683s 1SO50

TCRATT ST S LR

Yuen Long Chuk Hang Tsuen Public Toilet




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
BETERERRLE

vi. [fTA L T#RGEY

There is a Sheung Ha Che Sports Association nearby.

) /.' yl‘-,:,
‘ 4"_',4"’, o ==
A

XIAOMI 13 ULTRA @ 28mm f/1.9 1/2000s 1SO64

HE LS TERFUERTLBE L TEREY
While walking from the bus station to the application site, the Sheung Ha Che
Sports Association will be passed by.




SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
REIEREEBEARARALE

Yuen Chi Yuen U

SE
Application
Site

ETHEEEY
Sheung Ha Che
Sports Association

R
Chair

MLk
Chuk Hang bus stop

TCRRTTEHURN RIFT
Yeun Long Chuk Hang
Tsuen Public Toilet

Representative of SMARTEK ENGINEERING INVESTMENT LIMITED
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